## Ingrid Närlund

Rådmansgatan 23c lgh 1302 S-211 46 Malmö Sweden +46 705 306286 inarlund@hotmail.com

Experienced in IT and in construction, I hold a Bachelor's degree in Business administration and a Master's degree in Cultural heritage and Sustainability. Construction and the built cultural heritage is my field of interest, as well as Sustainability, Circular economy, Organic food production, Permaculture and farming. Animals, especially horses, are a life-long interest, and I am devoted to road bicycling and exercising.

## Education

- 2019 Master of Cultural Heritage and Sustainability, Uppsala University, Gotland.
- 1993 Real estate agent, Hermods
- 1991 Bachelor's degree in Business administration, Lund university
- 1984 Computer programming, college level, Göteborg

## Work experience

2019	-		Administraton, Lund University.
2016	-		Property delvelopment, selfemplyed
2014	-	2016	Business administration, Hörby kommun
2012	-	2014	Business administration, Kronetorp Park (construction company)
2006	-	2012	Requirements manager, Sony Ericsson/Sony Mobile
1997	-	2006	Computer programming, Cap Gemini/Sogeti,
1996	-	1997	Parental leave
1994	-	1996	Real estate agent, Mäklarringen
1984	-	1994	Computer programming, Altas Copco, Finansrutin and Integra